-From: Bill Bchiefelbein

© 8ent Monday, September 25, 2000 4:28 PM
To: Jeffrey Friedberg
Subject: FW: matl to burst
——QOriginal Message——
From: WH Friedman
Seat: Thaxsday, August 24, 2000 6:10 PM
Yo @8 Scivefetbein
mal to st
m
~—~Qriginal Message—

From: Wik Fredman

Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2000 6:00 PM
To: Miko Moskowitz (E-matl)

Cec:  Tony Bawcutt

Subject: update and dig news
Importance: High

Hi Mike,

lmo'dtoo!voyouaquldwpdm | am leaving Microsoft and have accepted a job at a small start up (non-streaming
related) in the bay area. 1 will be here for another 2 weeks and am trying to wrap some things up.

Tony wili be your main contact until my replacement is hired.

in the meantiime ) want to sort aut a few things. Wae should quickly move you to our standard support mechanisms
(deveioper support) rather than continuing 1o try to use our development team to provide suppoit. Our development isnt
staffed property to provide support, since they have to spend their ime writing our product, and { think the resulting .
“slays have been frustrating for you. We should keep BRISch out of the loop because he doesht have the proper ime to
-elp you guys. We should aiso retum the software that you installed in the partner solutions 1ab, if any. Pleass let me

" know the way you'd like us to handie this. -

| Wil provide you & contact in the developer support group so you can envoll in this program and get going immediately.
One thing that hasnt been clearto me is If you are reverse engineering our software in trying to address this fssue_ |
hope not because the terms of the end-user license agresment for Windows prohibit this. Sorry to bring this up, but Y was
alitthe concemed from 8 few comments you had made.

As for the SDK, we should go ahead and execute i f you think it is appropriate. I 50, | will have someone on our team
work with you on closing this. it wasnt clear to me from our e-mall exchange whether this was the rigit Bcense for you or
nat, bt R sounds like the best we have avallable. i goes without saying that you need to abide by the standard tenms,
bant it sounds iike you think this will work.

All the best - I've enjoyed working with you and ) will put you in touch with the right contacts here. I'm trying to wrap
things up before | go.

Take care,
‘Wil
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